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Project Name:  UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, MERCED 

PROFESSIONAL CIVIL ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING SERVICES 
Project No.:  
  

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
to the 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

April 30, 2014 

 
I. Bidder acknowledges that it is the Bidder’s responsibility to ascertain whether any Addenda have been 

issued and if so, to obtain copies of such Addenda. Bidder therefore agrees to be bound by all Addenda that 
have been issued for this bid. 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents. 
The following changes, additions, or deletions shall be made to the following documents as indicated and 
all other Contract Documents shall remain the same. 

 
II.  CLARIFICATIONS 

A. PRE-BID QUESTIONS – Questions received from bidders and responses are as follows: 

1.   Q. In the “Selection Process” section of the document, Page 5, it states “ Submittals must be 
delivered to the address no later than 1:00pm on Wednesday May 6, 2014. Please clarify 
which day.  

A. Submittals are due Wednesday Tuesday, May 6, 2014 no later than 1:00pm.  

2.   Q. In regards to the above referenced RFP, how does the University plan to handle 
environmental contracting? Will it be under a separate RFP, or rolled into this (or another 
similar) RFP? 

A. The university is not intending to procure any environmental services with this contract.  

3.   Q. Could you please give examples of the type of projects that would include subsurface 
utility engineering on proposed campus building and infrastructure as referenced on Page 
2, last paragraph 

A. The Professional Civil Engineering and Land Surveying Services includes performing 
field topographic land survey and subsurface coordination and documentation of as-built 
infrastructure for both existing and proposed campus buildings. The University is seeking 
to contract with a civil engineering and land surveying firm to perform infrastructure as-
built services and campus surveying for a period of three (3) years. Additionally, 
surveying work on the campus’ existing physical assets is also included as part of this 
scope. Program level surveying services include the design and development of a survey 
control network and associated monuments in addition to identify subsurface utilities and 
other civil engineering that support campus. 

4.   Q. On Page 6, 4th bullet.  In regards to this scope of work, is the intent to build a 3 
dimensional model of the existing underground infrastructure?  Are you thinking about 
all of the work being done in Civil 3D or some other program?  What programs does the 
University currently have available? 
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A. We are not intending to create a 3-D model at this time. We are looking at opportunities 
to capture relevant data for future models that could be either BIM or GIS.  
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